T Corporate Administration

MISSION Staff Report

DATE: June 2, 2025

TO: Chief Administrative Officer

FROM: Christine Brough, Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: Resolutions Released from Closed Council — May 20, 2025 Closed Meeting

This report is being provided for information purposes. Council action is not required.

At the May 20, 2025 Closed Council meeting, the following information was released from Closed
Council:

2025 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Membership

That the following individuals have been appointed to the Parks and Recreation Advisory
Committee for a two-year term commencing May 21, 2025 and ending May 20, 2027:

a) Steve Bryan;

b) Martin Dorner;

c) Kelli Glover;

d) Jace Hodgson;

e) Norm Macleod,;

f) Michelle Rhodes; and

g) Dan Williams.

Report Prepared by: Christine Brough, Executive Assistant

Approved for Inclusion: Mike Younie, Chief Administrative Officer

STAFF REPORT Page 1 of 1



	This report is being provided for information purposes.  Council action is not required.
	At the May 20, 2025 Closed Council meeting, the following information was released from Closed Council: 

